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lN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT coURT t{$V 1 E ?0$S

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

JOSHUA SANDOVAL,

.RIMTNAL .. 0"ti5v z
)
)
)
)

I'/'ATTHEW J. DYKMAN

Defendant.

Counts  1 and 2:  18 U.S.C.  SS
e22(gxl), 922(sxs) and
924@)Q): Prohibited Person in
Possession of a Firearm and
Ammunition;

Count  3 :  18 U.S.C.  S 2119
Attempted Carlacking; and

Count  4 :  18 U.S.C.  S
924(c)(lXAXiii): Use of a Firearm
During and in Relation to a Crime
of Violence.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernali l lo County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA SANDOVAL, a person who had been convicted in the

Second Judicial District Court, New Mexico, of armed robbery and conspiracy to commit

armed robbery in cause no. CR 010291 1 ; and in the Thirteenth Judicial District Court, New

Mexico, of contributing to the delinquency of a minor in cause no. CR 2006-0120, felony

crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess,

in and affecting commerce, a f irearm, a.380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, and

approximately two Winchester brand .380 caliber cartridges of ammunition.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 922(gX1) and 924(a)(2).
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CRIMINAL NO. Do -,;2 7/7 
Counts 1 and 2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 
922(g)(1), 922(g)(9) and 
924(a)(2): Prohibited Person in 
Possession of a Firearm and 
Ammunition; 

Count 3: 18U.S.C.§2119: 
Attempted Carjacking; and 

Count 4: 18 U.S.C. § 
924(c)(1 )(A)(iii): Use of a Firearm 
During and in Relation to a Crime 
of Violence. 

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA SANDOVAL, a person who had been convicted in the 

Second Judicial District Court, New Mexico, of armed robbery and conspiracy to commit 

armed robbery in cause no. CR 0102911; and in the Thirteenth Judicial District Court, New 

Mexico, of contributing to the delinquency of a minor in cause no. CR 2006-0120, felony 

crimes punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, 

in and affecting commerce, a firearm, a .380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, and 

approximately two Winchester brand .380 caliber cartridges of ammunition. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2). 
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On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernali l lo County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA sANDovAL, a person who had been convicted in the

Thirteenth Judicial District court, New Mexico, of the misdemeanor crime of aggravated

battery on a household member in cause no. cR 06 448, did knowingly possess, in and

affecting commerce, a firearm, a .380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, and approximately two

Winchester brand .380 caliber cartridges of ammunition.

In violation of 18 U.S.C, gg 922(9)(9) and 924(a)(2).

Count 3

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA sANDovAL, with the intent to cause death and serious

bodily harm, did attempt to take a motor vehicle, a chrysler 2005 Dodge stratus, Vehicle

ldentification Number 183E146x15N607433, which had been transported, shipped and

received in interstate commerce from the person and presence of Rose carbajal by force

and intimidation.

In  v io la t ion of  18 U.S.C.  S 2119.

Count 4

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernali l lo County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA sANDovAL, knowingly used and carried a firearm, a

,380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, during and in relation to a crime of violence for which

he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely

carjacking, as charged in Count 3 of this indictment.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. Sg 924(cXlXAXii i).

Count 2 

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA SANDOVAL, a person who had been convicted in the 

Thirteenth Judicial District Court, New Mexico, of the misdemeanor crime of aggravated 

battery on a household member in cause no. CR 06 448, did knowingly possess, in and 

affecting commerce, a firearm, a .380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, and approximately two 

Winchester brand .380 caliber cartridges of ammunition. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(9) and 924(a)(2). 

Count 3 

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA SANDOVAL, with the intent to cause death and serious 

bodily harm, did attempt to take a motor vehicle, a Chrysler 2005 Dodge Stratus, Vehicle 

Identification Number 1 B3EL46X15N607433, which had been transported, shipped and 

received in interstate commerce from the person and presence of Rose Carbajal by force 

and intimidation. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2119. 

Count 4 

On or about August 13, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, JOSHUA SANDOVAL, knowingly used and carried a firearm, a 

.380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, during and in relation to a crime of violence for which 

he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely 

carjacking, as charged in Count 3 of this indictment. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c)(1 )(A)(iii). 
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TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
As^sggnt United States Attorney

Lr!< November 2ooe
Assistant United States Attorney 
cg November 2008 

3 

A TRUE BILL: 

lsI 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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